From: [Redacted |
Sent: 2/21/2012 12:11:06 PM

To: 'marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov' (marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov)

Co:  [Redacted (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=[Redact ): Dietz,
Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

Bec:
Subject: RE: color charts

Marzia

Attached is PG&E application (Color Version) for the Smart Grid Pilot Deployment Project that we filed

in November last year. I will also have two hard copies delivered to your office today.

Let me know if this is what you were looking for
Thanks

M

|Redacted |
Pacific Gas & Electric Company
Regulatory Relations
Redacted

From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 1:53 PM
To:[Redacted |

Subject: Fw: color charts

Could you get these to me right away?

Do | seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Friday, February 17, 2012 01:33 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: Re: color charts
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Hi
The November filing.

Marzia

On Feb 17,2012, at 12:52 PM, "Dietz, Sidney" <SBD4(@pge.com> wrote:

Sorry for my slow response - | had to take the day off yesterday. Do you mean the
November or the June filing?

From: Redacted |
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 5:34 PM

To: [Redacted |; Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: color charts

Not sure i understand the request...is this for the November filing? or the June filing?
that is Pre Deployment (pilot) Vs. Deployment Plan

[Redacted |
Pacific Gas & Electric Company
Regulatory Relations
Redacted

From: [Redacted |

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 5:24 PM
To: Dietz, Sidney;|Redacted |
Subject: RE: color charts

Sid,

its not clear what she wants. | think she may be talking about application that
was filed in November.

M!

Does this make sense o you?

SB GT&S 0654820



From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 5:08 PM
To: [Redacted

Subject: Fw: color charts

Is it clear what she wants? Can you get them for me to send to her?
yours,

sid

Do | seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Zafar, Marzia [mailto:marzia.zafar@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2012 04:59 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: color charts

Hi Sid,

Nice seeing you today.

On the Smart Grid pilot/program application the ALJ needs the charts in color. We
can’t clearly make out all the finer points that PG&E is trying to make. So, can you
please have someone review the testimony and send us the original color versions of
the charts and stuff. Call me if you have questions.

marz

Marzia Zatar * CRPUC * zafltopuc.ca.gov * 415-708-1897
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